Re No: 31 /2018/AE/ DGPS survey dt. 18-02- 2022 O/o The Executive Engineer

PR(PIU) Division, Paderu
From To
Sri K.Srinivasa Rao, B.Tech. The Divisional Forest Officer
Executive Engineer (PR) Narsipatnam

PR (PIU) Division, Paderu,

Sub :- PR(PIU) Division, Paderu —Forest clearance for road work —
G.K.Veedhi Mandal — CA land Documents -6sets in Hard & Soft
Copies — Sending - Regarding.

Ref:- CA Land Documents 6 sets in Hard & Soft Copies submitted by
the Deputy Executive Engineer, PIU Sub-Division, G.K.Veedhi .

@@@@

I am here with submitting the following documents i.e., CA area soil/site
suitability certificate,authenticated DGPS map.kml file and Proceedings of the District
Collector ,Visakhapatnam in 6 sets in Hard & soft copies to process the road proposals

G.K.Veedhi Mandal for forest Clearance.

S| Name of the CA

m; Mandal Name of the Road and details Area in DFOs concerned
Ha.

1. | GK.Veedhi Munagarapalli to Vanchula 2.34 DFO, Narsipatnam

This is submitted for taking further necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

Encl:- Each 6 sets M

Executive Engineer,
PR (PIU) Division, Paderu.
Arelsha-

Copy submitted to the Superintending Engineer, PR, Visakhapatnam for favour of

information.
Copy submitted to the Engineer-in-Chief, PR,, Vijayawada for favour of information




